
201 West Ash Street; Mason, MI  48854-0370 
Office:  517.676.9155; Website: www.mason.mi.us 

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 
MONDAY, JUNE 22, 2020 

Electronic Meeting – 4:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 

1) CALL TO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) PUBLIC COMMENT

4) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Historic District Commission Meeting May 26, 2020

5) UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Work Plan

6) NEW BUSINESS

A. 124-136 W. Ash – First Contracting Inc. request for Certificate of Appropriateness for replacement of

windows.

7) LIAISON REPORT

A. City Manager’s Report

8) ADJOURN

http://www.mason.mi.us/


 

201 West Ash Street; Mason, MI  48854-0370 
Office:  517.676.9155; Website: www.mason.mi.us 

 

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 
ELECTRONIC MEETING INFORMATION 

 
 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the meeting of the City of Mason Historic District Commission scheduled for June 22, 
2020, starting at 4:00 pm, will be conducted virtually (online and/or by phone) due to health concerns 
surrounding Coronavirus/COVID-19, under the Governor of Michigan’s Executive Orders 2020-59 and 2020-75. 
 
The City of Mason will be using Zoom to host this meeting.  A free account is required to use Zoom.  Please take 
the time to download and set-up Zoom prior to the meeting.  Zoom may be accessed here: https://zoom.us/ 
 

MEETING INFORMATION: 
 

Topic: Historic District Commission Meeting 
Time: June 22, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. Eastern Time 
 

Meeting ID: 839 3840 7872 
 
Video Conference Information:  Link to join online:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83938407872 
 

 You may also join a meeting without the link by going to join.zoom.us on any browser and 

entering the Meeting ID identified above. 

 

 Phone Information: 

Dial (312) 626 6799  (Enter meeting ID when prompted.) 

 
 
 
To comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), any citizen requesting accommodation to attend this 
meeting, and/or to obtain this notice in alternate formats, please contact Michigan Relay at 
https://hamiltonrelay.com/michigan/index.html.  
 
 
Resources: More Questions? Please Contact our Customer Service Desk at 517.676.9155. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.mason.mi.us/
https://zoom.us/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83938407872
https://join.zoom.us/
https://hamiltonrelay.com/michigan/index.html


201 West Ash Street; Mason, MI  48854-0370 
Office:  517.676.9155; Website: www.mason.mi.us 

 

 
Electronic Meeting Rules for Public  

 
 All public participants entering the meeting will automatically be muted upon entering. 

 All public participants should either turn off or leave off their video camera.  Only Historic District Commission 

(HDC) members will be allowed to have their video cameras on. Your video camera will be turned off for you 

if you do not turn it off yourself. 

 Public comment:  

o Public only will be allowed to address the HDC during Public Comments 

o Public is allowed three (3) minutes to speak.  

o Public must state the name and address slowly and clearly before they start to address the HDC. 

o Public comments will be addressed in the following order:  

1. Those provided in writing by 2:30 pm on the day of the meeting sent to 

marciah@mason.mi.us will be read aloud by Chair.   

2. Those requesting to speak during meeting, by providing name, address in by 2:30 pm on the 

day of the meeting sent to marciah@mason.mi.us.  

3. Those using the Video Conference Portion (not calling on a telephone) will be asked to use 

the “Raise Your Hand” Feature in Zoom.  The Chair will call on individuals to speak and they 

will be unmuted at that time.  

4. Participants that are available only by phone, after the Chair requests.  

 

 Inappropriate or disruptive participants will not be allowed or tolerated and will be removed from the 

meeting.  

 Due to the electronic nature of this type of meeting the Chair, at their discretion, may adjourn the meeting 

with or without notice for any reason.  Every attempt will be made to remain connected to the meeting, 

however two examples of abrupt adjournment may be computer connectivity issues or lack of appropriate 

participation. According to the Attorney General, interrupting a public meeting in Michigan with hate speech 

or profanity could result in criminal charges under several State statutes relating to Fraudulent Access to a 

Computer or Network (MCL 752.797) and/or Malicious Use of Electronics Communication (MCL 750.540).  

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.mason.mi.us/
mailto:masonclerk@mason.mi.us
mailto:masonclerk@mason.mi.us


201 West Ash Street; Mason, MI  48854-0370 
Office:  517.676.9155; Website: www.mason.mi.us 

 
ADDITIONAL ZOOM INSTRUCTIONS FOR PARTICIPANTS: 
 
PHONE INSTRUCTIONS - to join the conference by phone 
1. On your phone, dial the teleconferencing number provided above. 
2. Enter the Meeting ID number (above) when prompted using your touch- tone (DTMF) keypad. 
 

VIDEOCONFERENCE INSTRUCTIONS – to watch and speak, but not to be seen 
Before a videoconference: 
1. You will need a computer, tablet, or smartphone with speaker or headphones. You will have the opportunity 

to check your audio immediately upon joining a meeting. 
2. Details, phone numbers, and links to videoconference or conference call is provided above. The details include 

a link to “Join via computer” as well as phone numbers for a conference call option. It will also include the 9-
digit Meeting ID. 

 

To join the videoconference: 
1. At the start time of your meeting, enter the link to join via computer. You may be instructed to download the 

Zoom application. 
2. You have an opportunity to test your audio at this point by clicking on “Test Computer Audio.” Once you are 

satisfied that your audio works, click on “Join audio by computer.” 

 
If you are having trouble hearing the meeting, you can join via telephone while remaining on the video conference: 

1. On your phone, dial the teleconferencing number provided above. 
2. Enter the Meeting ID number when prompted using your touch- tone (DTMF) keypad. 
3. If you have already joined the meeting via computer, you will have the option to enter your 2- digit 

participant ID to be associated with your computer. 
 

Participant controls in the lower left corner of the Zoom screen: 

 

Using the icons in the lower left corner of the Zoom screen, you can: 

 Mute/Unmute your microphone (far left) 

 Turn on/off camera (“Start/Stop Video”) 

 Invite other participants 
 View Participant list – opens a pop-out screen that includes a “Raise Hand” icon that you may use to 

raise a virtual hand during Call to the Public 

 Change your screen name that is seen in the participant list and video window 

 
Somewhere (usually upper right corner on your computer screen) on your Zoom screen you will also see a 

choice to toggle between “speaker” and “gallery” view.  “Speaker view” shows the active speaker.  “Gallery 

view” tiles all of the meeting participants. 

 
 
 

 

http://www.mason.mi.us/


 

 
Historic District Commission Minutes  May 26, 2020 
 

Page 1 of 4 

  CITY OF MASON 
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

MINUTES OF MAY 26, 2020 
DRAFT 

 

Clinton called the meeting to order at 4:03 p.m. at 201 W. Ash Street, Mason MI (Via Zoom Teleconference). 

 
Present:  (6) Clinton, Cummings, Klein, Schulien, Shattuck, Vogel 
Absent:  (0) 
Also present: Elizabeth A. Hude, AICP, Community Development Director, Marcia Holmes, Administrative      

Assistant 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
None.  

ELECTION OF LEADERSHIP 

Hude opened nominations for Chair. 
  
 Schulien nominated Cummings for the position of chair. Klein seconded. 
 
Hude closed the nominations for Chair. 
 

 Cummings:  Yes (6)  Clinton, Cummings, Klein, Schulien, Shattuck, Vogel 
No  (0) 
Absent (0)  
 

MOTION PASSED: Cummings confirmed as Chair 
 

Hude opened nominations for Vice-Chair. 
  
 Schulien nominated Clinton for the position of Vice-Chair. Vogel seconded. 
 

Hude closed nominations for Vice-Chair. 
 

 Clinton:  Yes (6)  Clinton, Cummings, Klein, Schulien, Shattuck, Vogel 
No  (0) 
Absent (0) 
 

MOTION PASSED: Clinton confirmed as Vice-Chair 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
MOTION by Schulien, second by Clinton, to approve the Historic District Commission meeting minutes as 
amended from December 16, 2019. 
 
 Yes  (6) Clinton, Cummings, Klein, Schulien, Shattuck, Vogel 

No  (0) 



 

 
Historic District Commission Minutes  May 26, 2020 
 

Page 2 of 4 

Absent: (0)   
 
MOTION APPROVED 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Work Plan Update – Community Partnership Program Application submitted – Survey Project 

(verbal update) 

Director Hude reported that the Certified Local Government (CLG) Annual Report was submitted and 

Staff submitted a Community Partnership Program Application for the Survey Project. The Community 

Partnership Program Grant was awarded to another community, but the plan is to submit a grant 

application for the Library project. 

Cummings asked if they need to discuss the requirements from the audit from the last CLG annual 

report. Hude replied that they have made some progress on the survey and then Covid hit.  Cummings 

requested this item be kept under Unfinished Business for the next meeting. 

NEW BUSINESS 

A. 110 W. Oak – Pierce Plumbing request for Certificate of Appropriateness for new metal gable siding 

and gutters.  

MOTION by Schulien, second by Klein, to approve a Certificate of Appropriateness for the metal gable 

siding and gutters.  

Yes  (6) Clinton, Cummings, Klein, Schulien, Shattuck, Vogel 
No  (0) 
Absent: (0)   

 
MOTION APPROVED 

 

B. 117 & 119 E. Maple – Fiedler Insurance request for Certificate of Appropriateness for replacement 

storm doors, replacement windows, exterior painting, and brick exterior re-pointing. 

Schulien made Point Of Order as to whether this Certificate of Appropriateness request is 2 separate 

issues or not. Staff noted it is a single property holder. 

Cummings asked if the renovations include the center door between the two storefronts. Alan Fiedler, Aaron 
Fiedler, and Bruce Johnston were on the Zoom call for questions. Johnston and Aaron Fiedler stated that the 
door was going to be replaced.  Cummings asked if the awning was going to be replaced. Bruce and Aaron 
replied it was not going away. Cummings asked if the brick re-pointing was going to be done on the east side 
of the building where there is spalling. The answer was yes. Clinton mentioned that she and a couple of the 
other Commissioners went to the site and could pick the brick out with her fingers as it was wet.  
Johnston responded that the plan is to repair the spalling and brick issues but also address the reason 

this is occurring by providing the need for water relief through some fixes on the roof. Cummings 



 

 
Historic District Commission Minutes  May 26, 2020 
 

Page 3 of 4 

asked if the large window was part of the renovation. Johnston replied it is, and it is the last window 

to be replaced on the property. 

Cummings asked if there were any other questions.  There were none. 

MOTION by Klein, second by Vogel, to approve a Certificate of Appropriateness for replacement 

storm doors, replacement windows, exterior painting, and brick exterior re-pointing. 

Yes  (6) Clinton, Cummings, Klein, Schulien, Shattuck, Vogel 
No  (0) 
Absent: (0)  

 
MOTION APPROVED 
 

C. 2020 Meeting Schedule  

Cummings noted the meeting schedule and asked if they would be electronic for the time being. 

Hude replied that Historic District Commission has no requirement for a minimum amount of 

meetings so there will be meetings only when there is urgent business and they will be electronic 

until further notice. 

Cummings asked if Zoom would be a possibility to utilize when in person meetings are scheduled but 

a member is on vacation. Hude was not sure but said she would look into it. 

LIAISON REPORT 

Vogel welcomed everyone back. She noted that City Council passed the budget with no new capital spending. 
Council also voted to raise water rates. Vogel explained that with the shutdown, many of the big users - Mason 
Public Schools, Gestamp, Hair Salons and Dog Groomers closed, what is left is not covering the costs.  Council also 
has cut City staffing by 10 hours weekly through June and July. This will be challenging to DPW who usually hires 
seasonal staff which will not be happening this year so mowing may take a little longer. The Police Department 
did create a new parking space on the southeast side of the building for people to come and speak to the Police. 

Vogel explained that staffing cuts were also part of the reasoning behind canceling the Memorial Day parade and 
Fireworks.  It will also affect the Ingham County Fair. 

DDA was creative and did a gift card sale to help those businesses downtown.  They sold $35,000 worth of cards 
and are planning a second round while trying to include businesses on the Cedar Street corridor also. 

The 2020 High School graduates will be honored in late July.   

Director Hude noted that the pre-Covid Historic District Commission budget was limited as to having enough staff 
capacity to complete special projects but it will be even more limited now as there are no increases in the budget. 
She alerted members that Work Plan projects may stay under Unfinished Business for a while due to budget cuts. 

Cummings shared his reasoning for keeping the work plan on unfinished business which was the Certified Local 
Government Annual Report. 

Cummings asked Klein if the Summer Concert Series would be happening. Klein said that since the City has 
canceled events, the Concerts are canceled. There is talk of outdoor movies happening at the Fairgrounds but it 
is only talk right now.  



 

 
Historic District Commission Minutes  May 26, 2020 
 

Page 4 of 4 

Klein shared an update of the Mason Historical Society.  The museum has been closed and remains closed.  All 
summer events have been canceled.  

Director Hude shared about the new online building permit system being available and the updated webpage and 
new FAQ for when do you need a building permit. 

 

ADJOURN 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 4:37 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Elizabeth A. Hude, AICP, Community Development Director 
 



201 West Ash Street; Mason, MI  48854-0370 
Office:  517.676.9155; Website: www.mason.mi.us 

 
     

 
 

TO:  Historic District Commission 
FROM:  Elizabeth A. Hude, AICP, Community Development Director 
RE:  124-136 W. Ash St. 
DATE:  June 16, 2020 
First Contracting Inc. has submitted a proposal for façade improvements of the building located at 124-
136 W. Ash for the replacement of all 2nd story windows with windows shown on the Proposed Detail 
Sheets (pages 1-24) and architectural elevation included in Building Permit PB20-0084: 
  

• PELLA ARCHITECT SERIES DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH SCREENS 

• BROWN EXTERIOR 

• PRE-FINISHED WHITE INTERIOR 

• FACTORY APPLIED ALUNINUM BRICKMOULD 

• ADVANCED LOW-E GLASS --- EXCEEDS BUILDING CODE 

• FACTORY APPLIED WOCD DEVICES 
 
Section 31-5(a) of the City of Mason’s Ordinances requires that a permit be obtained for work “… 
performed within an historic district affecting the exterior appearance of a resource …”. The subject 
property is located within the Mason Historic District. The applicant is, therefore, requesting Historic 
District Commission approval. 
 
Mason Main Street Façade Study 
The Main Street Façade Study is the manual by which each building within the Mason Historic District was 
evaluated. The Study provided architectural consultation to the building owners and the Historic District 
Commission. The recommendations provided in the Study were based on the U.S. Secretary of the 
Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation. This property was discussed on pages 40-42. 
 
 
U.S. Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation 
Section 31-5(d) states that the review of any application shall follow the U.S. Secretary of the Interior’s 
Standards for Rehabilitation and Guidelines for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings. Section 31-5(3) lists the 
discretionary standards that the Commission shall consider and are as follows:  
 
1. The historical or architectural value and significance of the structure and its relationship  to the 

historical value of the surrounding area. 
2. The relationship of the exterior architectural features of the structure to the rest of the 
 structure and the surrounding area. 
3. The general compatibility of exterior design, arrangement, texture, and materials 
 proposed to be used. 
4. Other factors, including aesthetic value, which the commission considers pertinent. 
 
 

http://www.mason.mi.us/


201 West Ash Street; Mason, MI  48854-0370 
Office:  517.676.9155; Website: www.mason.mi.us 

 
     

Analysis 
The proposed façade changes appear to be consistent in character with other buildings in the Historic 
District. The proposed materials for the windows are consistent with those that have previously been 
approved by the Mason HDC and SHPO for improvements at 440 S. Jefferson (Kean’s), which suggests 
they do not conflict with either the Mason Main Street Façade Study or the U.S. Secretary of the Interior’s 
Standards for Rehabilitation.  The HDC has the following options:  
 
Analysis 
The proposed façade improvements appear to be consistent with both the Mason Main Street Façade 
Study and the U.S. Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation. Staff offers the following 
recommendations for consideration: 
 

STATUS/NOTE REQUIREMENT 
M = Appears to meet requirement; D = Does not appear to meet requirement; I = Information Needed; R = 
Recommendation; W = Waiver Requested; Italics = Staff comments 

M 1. The historical or architectural value and significance of the structure and its relationship 
to the historical value of the surrounding area. 
As stated above, the buildings are both contributing resources listed on pages 40-42 of 
the Façade Study.   

M 2. The relationship of the exterior architectural features of the structure to the rest of the 
structure and the surrounding area. 
The buildings are adjacent to contributing historic structures in all directions. 

M 3. The general compatibility of exterior design, arrangement, texture, and materials 
proposed to be used. 
The selected colors and materials do not detract from the historic and architectural value 
of the structure and appear to be complimentary and generally compatible to the 
remainder of the building and surrounding structures. 

M 4. Other factors, including aesthetic value, which the commission considers pertinent. 
Staff believes the proposed materials are appropriate for the type of structure and have 
been used elsewhere within the Historic District – Kean’s. This will contribute to a more 
consistent architectural palette among the buildings in downtown. 

 
 
Recommended Action 
The Historic District Commission has the following options per Section 31-5 of the City Ordinance: 
 

• Approve a Certificate of Appropriateness 
• Deny a Certificate of Appropriateness 
• Issue a Notice to Proceed, under specific conditions, in accordance with Sec. 31-5(f)(3) 
• Continue the matter to a future time and date certain, with or without a request for more 

information. 
 
Staff offers the following motion for consideration: 
 
Motion 
 
The Historic District Commission approve a Certificate of Appropriateness for façade improvements to the 
buildings located at 124-136 W. Ash by replacing 2nd story windows as shown on documents submitted 

http://www.mason.mi.us/


201 West Ash Street; Mason, MI  48854-0370 
Office:  517.676.9155; Website: www.mason.mi.us 

 
     

for Building Permit PB20-0084 based upon the findings that the proposed replacements and materials 
including: 
 

• PELLA ARCHITECT SERIES DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH SCREENS 

• BROWN EXTERIOR 

• PRE-FINISHED WHITE INTERIOR 

• FACTORY APPLIED ALUNINUM BRICKMOULD 

• ADVANCED LOW-E GLASS --- EXCEEDS BUILDING CODE 

• FACTORY APPLIED WOCD DEVICES 
 
are consistent with the standards listed in Section 31-5(3) of the Mason Code, specifically: 
 
1. That the property is listed as a contributing building in the City of Mason Historic District and the 

selected color and materials for the windows will not detract from the historic and architectural value 
of the structure and appear complimentary and generally compatible to the remainder of the building 
and will not have a significant negative impact on the surrounding area; and,  
 

2. The materials are compatible with the rest of the structure and the surrounding area. 
 
3. The proposed materials are of appropriate textures and materials for the historic structure; and, 

 
4. The proposed improvements will complement and enhance the District. 

http://www.mason.mi.us/


Proposal - Detailed

Fax:Phone:

Sales Rep E-Mail: mdunham@carterlumber.com

Carter Lumber #0236

Burton, MI 48529

(810) 742-8250 (810) 742-5840

3178 E. Bristol Rd.

Sales Rep Name: Dunham,

Sales Rep Phone: 810-742-8250

Sales Rep Fax: 888-282-3740

Customer Information Project/Delivery Address Order Information

Customer Notes: DISCOUNTED BUILDER PRICING WITH TAX ------------------------ DISCOUNTED BUILDER PRICING WITH TAX

PELLA ARCHITECT SERIES DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH SCREENS

BROWN EXTERIOR

PRE-FINISHED WHITE INTERIOR

FACTORY APPLIED ALUNINUM BRICKMOULD

ADVANCED LOW-E GLASS --- EXCEEDS BUILDING CODE

FACTORY APPLIED WOCD DEVICES

Primary Phone:

Mobile Phone:

Fax Number:

E-Mail:

Contact Name:

County:

Owner Name:

Owner Phone:

Order Number:

Quote Number:

Quote Name:

Cust Delivery Date:

Quoted Date:

Order Type:

Payment Terms:

Customer PO #:

FC 124-135 West Ash Mason FC 124-135 West Ash Mason

P79VG0IF5

(810) 7428250

The Carter Companies - 00236

00000 THE CARTER COMPANIES

601 Tallmadge Road

KENT, OH 44240

(810) 7425840 C.O.D.

Non-Installed Sales

(810) 7428250

The Carter Companies - 00236

00236 THE CARTER COMPANIES

3178 E. BRISTOL RD.

GENESEE

12727223

6/16/2020

BURTON, MI 48529

Booked Date:

7/7/2020

Lot #

Wall Depth:

Contracted Date:Great Plains #: 7900236

Tax Code: 6.0 %

Customer Number:

Customer Account: 7900236

1005385993

24of1PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #1

30 - 1/8" X 77 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, Double Hung, 29.375 X 76.625, Brown
10

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 29 3/8 X 76 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Standard, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 212".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
31 3/4" x 79"

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #2

30 - 1/8" X 77 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, Double Hung, 29.375 X 76.625, Brown
15

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 29 3/8 X 76 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Standard, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 212".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
31 3/4" x 79"

Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

24of2PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #3

32 - 3/8" X 77 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, Double Hung, 31.625 X 76.625, Brown
20

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 31 5/8 X 76 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Standard, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 217".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
34" x 79"

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #4

32 - 3/8" X 77 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, Double Hung, 31.625 X 76.625, Brown
25

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 31 5/8 X 76 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Standard, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 217".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
34" x 79"

Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

24of3PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #5

32 - 3/8" X 77 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, Double Hung, 31.625 X 76.625, Brown
30

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 31 5/8 X 76 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Standard, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 217".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
34" x 79"

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #6

29 - 7/8" X 77 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, Double Hung, 29.125 X 76.625, Brown
35

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 29 1/8 X 76 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Standard, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 212".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
31 1/2" x 79"

Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

24of4PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #7 Tempered

29 - 7/8" X 89 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, Double Hung, 29.125 X 88.625, Brown
40

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 29 1/8 X 88 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Tempered Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Premium, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.52, CPD PEL-N-232-00257-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 30, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 30, Calculated Negative DP Rating 30, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 236".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
31 1/2" x 91"

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #8

29 - 7/8" X 77 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, Double Hung, 29.125 X 76.625, Brown
45

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 29 1/8 X 76 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Standard, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 212".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
31 1/2" x 79"

Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

24of5PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #9

62 - 1/4" X 77 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, 2-Wide Double Hung, 61.5 X 76.625, Brown
50

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 30 3/4 X 76 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Standard, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Vertical Mull 1: FactoryMull, Standard Joining Mullion, Frame To Frame Width- 0", Mull Design Pressure- 20
2: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 30 3/4 X 76 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Standard, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 277".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
63 7/8" x 79"

24of6PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #10

33 - 7/8" X 89 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, Double Hung, 33.125 X 88.625, Brown
55

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 33 1/8 X 88 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Premium, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 30, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 30, Calculated Negative DP Rating 30, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 244".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
35 1/2" x 91"

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #11

33 - 7/8" X 89 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, Double Hung, 33.125 X 88.625, Brown
60

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 33 1/8 X 88 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Premium, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 30, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 30, Calculated Negative DP Rating 30, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 244".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
35 1/2" x 91"

Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

24of7PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #12

26 - 3/8" X 74 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, Double Hung, 25.625 X 73.625, Brown
65

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 25 5/8 X 73 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Standard, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Meets Typical for ground floor 5.0 sqft (E1) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 199".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
28" x 76"

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #13

31 - 3/8" X 54 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, Double Hung, 30.625 X 53.625, Brown
70

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 30 5/8 X 53 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Standard, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Does not meet typical United States egress, but may comply with local code
requirements
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 169".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
33" x 56"

Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

24of8PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #14

29 - 7/8" X 55 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, Double Hung, 29.125 X 54.625, Brown
75

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 29 1/8 X 54 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Standard, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Does not meet typical United States egress, but may comply with local code
requirements
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 168".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
31 1/2" x 57"

24of9PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #15

66 - 1/4" X 55 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, 2-Wide Casement, 65.5 X 54.625, Brown
80

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Left Casement
 Frame Size: 32 3/4 X 54 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Vertical Mull 1: FactoryMull, Standard Joining Mullion, Frame To Frame Width- 0", Mull Design Pressure- 20
2: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Right Casement
 Frame Size: 32 3/4 X 54 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 241".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
67 7/8" x 57"

24of10PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #16

66 - 1/4" X 55 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, 2-Wide Casement, 65.5 X 54.625, Brown
85

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Left Casement
 Frame Size: 32 3/4 X 54 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Vertical Mull 1: FactoryMull, Standard Joining Mullion, Frame To Frame Width- 0", Mull Design Pressure- 20
2: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Right Casement
 Frame Size: 32 3/4 X 54 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 241".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
67 7/8" x 57"

24of11PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #17

52 - 1/4" X 46 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, 2-Wide Casement, 51.5 X 45.625, Brown
90

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Left Casement
 Frame Size: 25 3/4 X 45 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Does not meet typical United States egress, but may comply with local code
requirements
 Grille: No Grille,
Vertical Mull 1: FactoryMull, Standard Joining Mullion, Frame To Frame Width- 0", Mull Design Pressure- 20
2: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Right Casement
 Frame Size: 25 3/4 X 45 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Does not meet typical United States egress, but may comply with local code
requirements
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 195".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
53 7/8" x 48"

24of12PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #18

52 - 1/4" X 46 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, 2-Wide Casement, 51.5 X 45.625, Brown
91

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Left Casement
 Frame Size: 25 3/4 X 45 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Does not meet typical United States egress, but may comply with local code
requirements
 Grille: No Grille,
Vertical Mull 1: FactoryMull, Standard Joining Mullion, Frame To Frame Width- 0", Mull Design Pressure- 20
2: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Right Casement
 Frame Size: 25 3/4 X 45 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Does not meet typical United States egress, but may comply with local code
requirements
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 195".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
53 7/8" x 48"

24of13PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #19

52 - 1/4" X 46 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, 2-Wide Casement, 51.5 X 45.625, Brown
92

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Left Casement
 Frame Size: 25 3/4 X 45 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Does not meet typical United States egress, but may comply with local code
requirements
 Grille: No Grille,
Vertical Mull 1: FactoryMull, Standard Joining Mullion, Frame To Frame Width- 0", Mull Design Pressure- 20
2: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Right Casement
 Frame Size: 25 3/4 X 45 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Does not meet typical United States egress, but may comply with local code
requirements
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 195".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
53 7/8" x 48"

24of14PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #20

64 - 1/4" X 46 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, 2-Wide Casement, 63.5 X 45.625, Brown
95

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Left Casement
 Frame Size: 31 3/4 X 45 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Vertical Mull 1: FactoryMull, Standard Joining Mullion, Frame To Frame Width- 0", Mull Design Pressure- 20
2: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Right Casement
 Frame Size: 31 3/4 X 45 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 219".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
65 7/8" x 48"

24of15PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #21

64 - 1/4" X 46 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, 2-Wide Casement, 63.5 X 45.625, Brown
100

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Left Casement
 Frame Size: 31 3/4 X 45 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Vertical Mull 1: FactoryMull, Standard Joining Mullion, Frame To Frame Width- 0", Mull Design Pressure- 20
2: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Right Casement
 Frame Size: 31 3/4 X 45 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 219".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
65 7/8" x 48"

24of16PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #22

64 - 1/4" X 46 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, 2-Wide Casement, 63.5 X 45.625, Brown
105

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Left Casement
 Frame Size: 31 3/4 X 45 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Vertical Mull 1: FactoryMull, Standard Joining Mullion, Frame To Frame Width- 0", Mull Design Pressure- 20
2: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Right Casement
 Frame Size: 31 3/4 X 45 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 219".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
65 7/8" x 48"

24of17PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #23

64 - 1/4" X 46 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, 2-Wide Casement, 63.5 X 45.625, Brown
110

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Left Casement
 Frame Size: 31 3/4 X 45 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Vertical Mull 1: FactoryMull, Standard Joining Mullion, Frame To Frame Width- 0", Mull Design Pressure- 20
2: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Right Casement
 Frame Size: 31 3/4 X 45 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 219".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
65 7/8" x 48"

24of18PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #24

29 - 7/8" X 52 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, Double Hung, 29.125 X 51.625, Brown
115

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 29 1/8 X 51 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Standard, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Does not meet typical United States egress, but may comply with local code
requirements
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 162".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
31 1/2" x 54"

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #25

29 - 7/8" X 77 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, Double Hung, 29.125 X 76.625, Brown
120

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 29 1/8 X 76 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Standard, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 212".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
31 1/2" x 79"

Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

24of19PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #26

29 - 7/8" X 61 - 7/8"

Architect, Traditional, Double Hung, 29.125 X 61.125, Brown
125

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 29 1/8 X 61 1/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Standard, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Does not meet typical United States egress, but may comply with local code
requirements
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 181".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
31 1/2" x 63 1/2"

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #27

29 - 7/8" X 77 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, Double Hung, 29.125 X 76.625, Brown
130

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Double Hung, Equal
 Frame Size: 29 1/8 X 76 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Luxury, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard, No Sash Lugs
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Spoon-Style Lock, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, Order Sash Lift, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, Standard EnduraClad, Brown, Standard, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.29, SHGC 0.28, VLT 0.53, CPD PEL-N-232-00253-00001, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 08|11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 212".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
31 1/2" x 79"

Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

24of20PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

Location:

Rough Opening:

Attributes

Viewed From Exterior

Line #

Qty

1

Window #28

66 - 1/4" X 48 - 3/8"

Architect, Traditional, 2-Wide Casement, 65.5 X 47.625, Brown
135

1: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Left Casement
 Frame Size: 32 3/4 X 47 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Vertical Mull 1: FactoryMull, Standard Joining Mullion, Frame To Frame Width- 0", Mull Design Pressure- 20
2: Traditional, Non-Standard SizeNon-Standard Size Right Casement
 Frame Size: 32 3/4 X 47 5/8
 General Information: Standard, Clad, Pine, 5", 3 11/16"
 Exterior Color / Finish: Painted, Standard Enduraclad, Brown
 Interior Color / Finish: Prefinished White Paint Interior
 Sash / Panel: Ogee, Ogee, Standard
 Glass: Insulated Dual Low-E  Advanced Low-E Insulating Glass Argon Non High Altitude
 Hardware Options: Wash Hinge Hardware, Fold-Away Crank, White, WOCD (ASTM F2090), No Limited Opening Hardware, No Integrated Sensor
 Screen: Full Screen, White, InView™
 Performance Information: U-Factor  0.28, SHGC 0.26, VLT 0.48, CPD PEL-N-11-21561-00002, Performance Class CW, PG 50, Calculated Positive DP
Rating 50, Calculated Negative DP Rating 50, Year Rated 11, Egress Meets Typical 5.7 sqft (E) (United States Only)
 Grille: No Grille,
Wrapping Information: EnduraClad® Exterior Trim, Full Frame Replacement, Factory Applied, Brickmould, 1/2" Sill Nose, Brickmould, Brickmould, Factory
Applied, Brown, 3 11/16", 5", Factory Applied, Pella Recommended Clearance, Perimeter Length = 227".

PK #

2061

Tip to Tip Exterior Trim Opening:
67 7/8" x 50"

Thank You For Your Interest In Pella® Products

PELLA WARRANTY:

24of21PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

PELLA WARRANTY:

Pella products are covered by Pella's limited warranties in effect at the time of sale. All applicable product warranties are incorporated into and become a part of this contract.
Please see the warranties for complete details, taking special note of the two important notice sections regarding installation of Pella products and proper management of moisture
within the wall system. Neither Pella Corporation nor the Seller will be bound by any other warranty unless specifically set out in this contract.  However, Pella Corporation will
not be liable for branch warranties which create obligations in addition to or obligations which are inconsistent with Pella written warranties.

Clear opening (egress) information does not take into consideration the addition of a Rolscreen [or any other accessory] to the product. You should consult your local building code
to ensure your Pella products meet local egress requirements.

Per the manufacturer’s limited warranty, unfinished mahogany exterior windows and doors must be finished upon receipt prior to installing and refinished annually, thereafter.
Variations in wood grain, color, texture or natural characteristics are not covered under the limited warranty.

INSYNCTIVE PRODUCTS: In addition, Pella Insynctive Products are covered by the Pella Insynctive Products Software License Agreement and Pella Insynctive Products
Privacy Policy in effect at the time of sale, which can be found at Insynctive.pella.com.  By installing or using Your Insynctive Products you are acknowledging the Insynctive
Software Agreement and Privacy Policy are part of the terms of sale.
_____________________________________________________________________________________________

Notice of Collection of Personal Information: We may collect your personal information when you interact with us. Under the California Consumer Privacy Act (CCPA), California
residents have specific rights to request this information, request to delete this information, and opt out of the sharing or sale of this information to third parties. To learn more about
our collection practices and your rights under the CCPA please visit our link https://www.pella.com/california-rights-policy/ at pella.com.
_____________________________________________________________________________________________

ARBITRATION AND CLASS ACTION WAIVER ("ARBITRATION AGREEMENT")
        YOU and Pella and its subsidiaries and the Pella Branded Distributor AGREE TO ARBITRATE DISPUTES ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO YOUR PELLA
PRODUCTS (INCLUDES PELLA GOODS AND PELLA SERVICES) AND WAIVE THE RIGHT TO HAVE A COURT OR JURY DECIDE DISPUTES. YOU WAIVE
ALL RIGHTS TO PROCEED AS A MEMBER OR REPRESENTATIVE OF A CLASS ACTION, INCLUDING CLASS ARBITRATION, REGARDING DISPUTES
ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO YOUR PELLA PRODUCTS. You may opt out of this Arbitration Agreement by providing notice to Pella no later than ninety (90)
calendar days from the date You purchased or otherwise took ownership of Your Pella Goods. To opt out, You must send notice by e-mail to pellawebsupport@pella.com, with the
subject line: “Arbitration Opt Out” or by calling (877) 473-5527. Opting out of the Arbitration Agreement will not affect the coverage provided by any applicable limited warranty
pertaining to Your Pella Products. For complete information, including the full terms and conditions of this Arbitration Agreement, which are incorporated herein by reference,
please visit www.pella.com/arbitration or e-mail to pellawebsupport@pella.com, with the subject line: “Arbitration Details” or call (877) 473-5527. D'ARBITRAGE ET
RENONCIATION AU RECOURS COLLECTIF ("convention d'arbitrage") EN FRANÇAIS SEE PELLA.COM/ARBITRATION. DE ARBITRAJE Y RENUNCIA COLECTIVA
("acuerdo de arbitraje") EN ESPAÑOL VER PELLA.COM/ARBITRATION.
_____________________________________________________________________________________________

Seller shall not be held liable for failure or delay in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, if such performance is hindered or delayed by the occurrence of an act
or event beyond the Seller’s reasonable control (force majeure event), including but not limited to earthquakes, unusually severe weather and other Acts of God, fire, strikes and
labor unrest, epidemics, riots, war, civil unrest, and government interventions. Seller shall give timely notice of a force majeure event and take such reasonable action to mitigate
the impacts of such an event.
_____________________________________________________________________________________________

Product Performance Information:
U-Factor, Solar Heat Gain Coefficient (SHGC), and Visible Light Transmittance (VLT) are certified by the National Fenestration Rating Council (NFRC). Manufacturer stipulates
that these ratings conform to applicable NFRC procedures for determining whole product performance. NFRC ratings are determined for a fixed set of environmental conditions

24of22PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

and a specific product size. NFRC does not recommend any products and does not warrant the suitability of any product for any specific use.

Design Pressure (DP), Performance Class, and Performance Grade (PG) are certified by a third party organization, in many cases the Window and Door Manufacturers Association
(WDMA). The certification requires the performance of at least one product of the product line to be tested in accordance with the applicable performance standards and verified by
an independent party. The certification indicates that the product(s) of the product line passed the applicable tests. The certification does not apply to mulled and/or product
combinations unless noted. Actual product results will vary and change over the products life.

For more performance information along with information on Florida Product Approval System (FPAS) Number and Texas Dept. of Insurance (TDI) number go to
www.pella.com/performance.

24of23PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020



Customer: Quote Number:Project Name:The Carter Companies - 00236 FC 124-135 West Ash Mason 12727223

24of24PagePrinted on Detailed Proposal

For more information regarding the finishing, maintenance, service and warranty of all Pella® products, visit the Pella® website at www.pella.com

6/16/2020







































201 West Ash Street; Mason, MI  48854-0370 
Office:  517.676.9155; Website: www.mason.mi.us 

 City Manager’s Report:  June 11, 2020  
 

 

 
COVID-19 UPDATES:      
• Please see the Continuity of Operations document, as of June 11, 2020, available on the City’s website: here.   

o City Hall will be open to public wearing masks starting June 15, 2020 
o Building Permits - Service has resumed for applications and inspections. Permits can be submitted 

through the online application or by drop off in the drop box at City Hall.   
• Please see the COVID-19 Preparedness and Response Plan, as of June 3, 2020 available on the City’s website: 

here.  This document complies with Executive Order 2020-59.    
 

ACTIVE PROJECTS STATUS UPDATES (PROJECTS NOT COORDINATED BY THE CITY) 

Project Name  Status  
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 
124-136 W. Ash St. 
PENDING 

Historic District Commission will be meeting in June to review a Certificate of 
Appropriateness request for window replacement. 

BUILDING PERMITS – COMMERCIAL PROJECTS UNDER CITY REVIEW 
1133 S. Cedar – MSU Federal CU 
PENDING 

Building permit application in review for interior renovations. 

205 S. Cedar - DSN 
PENDING 

Two building permits pending for this address. Both filed after code enforcement 
violations were noted. 1. Sign permit.  2. Installing door on front of building. 

118 W. Oak St. 
PENDING 

Two permits pending for this address. 1. Change of Occupancy permit has been filed 
for Nail Tech in small office space. 2. Change of Occupancy permit has been filed to 
proceed with opening of the Arcade on the first floor only.   

117 & 119 E. Maple – Fiedler 
insurance 
ACTIVE 

Building permit is active for replacement storm doors, replacement windows, 
exterior painting, and brick exterior re-pointing.   

301 Bush – Ingham County  
ACTIVE 

Building permit active for tear off and re-roof of building. 

110 W. Oak – Mason Energy Group 
ACTIVE 

Building permit active for siding, fascia, and soffit work. *Historic District 
Commission approved a Certificate of Appropriateness for new metal gable siding 
and gutters on May 26, 2020. 

706 S. Cedar – State Farm Insurance 
ACTIVE 

Building permit active for tear off and re-roof of building. 

213 N. East St. – ServiceMaster 
ACTIVE 

Building permit active to add overhead door, open doorways to meet ADA code and 
build necessary ramps. 

125 E. Kipp Rd – Dollar Tree 
ACTIVE 

Building permit is active for a 5,460 sq. ft. addition to accommodate up to four new 
retailers. 

652 Hull Rd- New Goodwill 
ACTIVE 

Building permit application is active and construction of a new 15,772 square foot 
commercial building for a Goodwill retail store.  

801 N. Cedar St.- City Limits 
ACTIVE 

Building permit is active to construct a 4,828 sq. ft. addition along with additional 
parking.  

402 S. Jefferson (former Baja Grill) 
ACTIVE 

Building permit is active for interior and exterior renovations. 

700 Buhl – Ingham 911 
ACTIVE 

Building permit is active for installation of antennas, microwave dishes and 
associated mounts on existing tower. Install unmanned equipment shelter. 

525 N. Cedar- Timeless Treasures 
TEMPORARY OCCUPANCY PERMIT 
ISSUED  

A Temporary Certificate of Occupancy has been issued for Timeless Treasures.  
Remaining work includes the installation of the approved landscaping, repairs to 
parking lot lighting, and a site plan revision if the owner intends to include the 
outdoor flea market. 

  

http://www.mason.mi.us/
http://cms7.revize.com/revize/masonmi/COVID-19/Continuity%20of%20Operations%202020%20rev.%206.11.20%20FINAL.pdf
https://www.mason.mi.us/COVID-19/Continuity%20of%20Operations%202020%20rev.%205.5.20%20FINAL.pdf


201 West Ash Street; Mason, MI  48854-0370 
Office:  517.676.9155; Website: www.mason.mi.us 

BUILDING PERMITS – FIRE RESTORATION 
Private Residence – Hall Blvd. 
ACTIVE 

Building permit is active for reconstruction of residence. 

111 Mason St. – Mason Depot 
ACTIVE 

Building permit is active for reconstruction after fire. 

575 N. Cedar St. – Heb’s Inn 
ACTIVE 

Building permit is active for reconstruction after fire. 

 
OPERATIONS 
• Staff will disconnect a few decorative street lights in the downtown due to water getting into the fixtures and 

causing lights to flicker.  Parts have been ordered and repairs will be made after we receive the parts (expected 
delivery end of June). 

• Since going live in May, the City has received nearly 60 permits online, primarily for roof and siding.  We 
believe this alone has resulted in a savings of nearly 30 hours of Customer Service time for data entry. Special 
thanks to Marcia Holmes, Community Development Administrative Assistant and our Customer Service Team 
for making this happen.  We are limited to taking only roof and siding permits online now but with a goal  
shifting the administrative intake of 100% of our permit types online over the next few months.    

 
Staffing Updates:  
• City Manager has implemented a hiring freeze due to COVID-19. 
 
Traffic Updates:  
• Traffic and speed evaluations in certain areas have become a lower priority to limit contact.  

 
 
LARGE CITY PROJECTS  

FY 2019-2020 
Project Project Name/Description Status Completed 
STREETS, SIDEWALKS, BRIDGES (S)  
2018-S1 
(FY 18/19) 

MDOT- Temple Street Safety Grant 
MPS/ City support smaller scope 
and rejecting grant due to costs.    

City will contribute $20,000 (previously committed 
match) and MPS will contribute $10,000.  Plans are 
being revised for review. Delaying due to COVID-19 

 

2017-S5 Walnut- Columbia St. to North End Final cleanup and restoration as applicable remain. October 
2017-S10 Sidewalk Program- NW Quadrant  Bid Opening April 1; five bids were received, delaying 

award due to COVID-19 
 

2017-S11/ 
2017-U19/ 
2018-P3 

Kerns Road- Cedar Street to 
Howell Rd./ Hayhoe Riverwalk 
Trail Extension 

All underground work is completed.  Main line curb is 
done.  The radii at Howell and Cedar will be 
completed within a week or so.  Next step will be 
base course of asphalt, then pathway work.   

 

2017-S12/ 
2017-U20 

W. Elm St.- Henderson St. to 
Jefferson St. 

Restoration and final clean up as applicable. November  

2017-S13/ 
2017-U21 

Park St.- Elm Street to Oak St. Complete November 

UTILITIES: SANITARY SEWER, STORM WATER, AND WATER DISTRIBUTION (U) 
2017-U11 Turbine Aeration Blower at POTW Recommendation awaiting City Council approval  
2017-U15 Replace Hydrants at Mason Plaza Discussions with owner about relocations occurring. 

Delaying due to COVID-19 
 

2017-U23 Well No. 6 Rebuild  Moved to FY 2020-2021    
2017-U24 Study of Sewer Flow on Mason St. Data collection underway   
2017-U25 Gutters for Water Treatment Plant Moved to FY 2020-2021  
2019-U1 WWTP- Design RFQP planned for Spring, delaying due to COVID-19  
2019-U2 DPW- Design  Delaying due to COVID-19  

  

http://www.mason.mi.us/


201 West Ash Street; Mason, MI  48854-0370 
Office:  517.676.9155; Website: www.mason.mi.us 

PARKS/ CEMETERY/ FORESTRY/ NONMOTORIZED (P)   

2017-P8 Laylin Park - Phase II  Delaying due to COVID-19  
MOTOR VEHICLE POOL (MVP)  
2017-MVP11 Vehicle No. 13 Replacement Complete March 
2017-MVP12 Mower No. 75 Replacement Complete July 
2017-MVP13 Vehicle No. 6 Replacement Complete March 
2019-MVP1 Vehicle No. 25 Equipping Complete January 
BUILDING, PROPERTY, EQUIPMENT (B) 
2017-B5 Library Improvements, Phase 1 Contractor has begun work preparing final 

design/construction documents. 
 

2017-B7 
2018-B16 

City Hall Parking Lot Repairs  
Station 1 Rear Approach 

Bids received, delaying due to COVID-19  

2017-B10 Fire Station 1- Furnace/AC Delaying due to COVID-19  
2017-B11 Fire Station 1- Washer/ Dryer  Dryer has been received and installed (May 2020); 

delaying washer due to COVID-19 
 

2017-B12 City Hall New Servers Email Server to Office 365 Complete.  City Hall server 
replacement delaying due to COVID-19 

 

2018-B10 BS&A Module for Online 
Permitting 

This service is live and we are accepting applications. May 

2018-B12 City Hall Carpet Replacement Delaying due to COVID-19  
2018-B13 Extrication Tools Replacement All items have been received. February 
2018-B15 Sprinkler System in Truck Bay Delaying due to COVID-19  
2018-B19 Wireless Connectivity- City Hall to 

Jefferson St (DPW and POTW) 
Previous account manager no longer with ACD.  
Working on new estimates with alternate routes. 
Delaying due to COVID-19 

 

2019-B1 Election Tabulator Machines Tabulator Machine has been ordered; manufacturer 
has been delayed; anticipated receipt June 2020.  
State of Michigan Grant has been approved to fund 
50% of the tabulator cost.   

 

2019-B2 City Hall- Phase 1 Received bid for design, delaying due to COVID-19  
 

FY 2020-2021 
Project Project Name/Description Status Completed 
STREETS, SIDEWALKS, BRIDGES (S)  
 2020 Local Streets Base course of asphalt placed on Eaton and Maple.  

Structure adjustment next and then final asphalt 
placed.  Work will progress to Center Street and 
Brookdale. 

 

 

http://www.mason.mi.us/

	6.15.20.CC.9.a Managers Report, FINAL.pdf
	COVID-19 UPDATES:
	o Building Permits - Service has resumed for applications and inspections. Permits can be submitted through the online application or by drop off in the drop box at City Hall.
	ACTIVE PROJECTS STATUS UPDATES (PROJECTS NOT COORDINATED BY THE CITY)
	Staffing Updates:
	Traffic Updates:
	LARGE CITY PROJECTS

	06A 124-136 W ASH - HDC PACKET.pdf
	01 124-136 W. Ash Window Replacement
	02 6-16 NP FC - 124-135 West Ash Mason_WINDOW SPECS
	03 PB20-0084 124-136 W. Ash_copy




